

Project Artifacts

Communications and Process

Meetings

- Weekly meeting are combined with the [Infra WG](#) meeting
- IRC: [freenode.net](#) #opnfv-pharos (<http://webchat.freenode.net/?channels=opnfv-pharos>)
- Mailing List: use opnfv-tech-discuss and tag your emails with [Pharos] in the subject for filtering

Lab Documentation and Policies

- [Pharos Specification](#)
- [Pharos Lab Policies](#)
- [Pharos Naming](#)

Lab Support

- Process for requesting community lab access and support - [Community Lab Support](#)
- For Linux Foundation infrastructure support - [Infrastructure Support](#)